
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 
DATE:  June 30, 2009 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of three (3) forfeited vehicles being processed for titles in the name 
of the Village of Orland Park and one (1) impounded vehicle with a Certificate of 
Purchase in the name of the Village of Orland Park.  They are ready for auction.  
This auction will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois 
or Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  2000 Hyundai Bering Tow Truck KMFHB47A5YC119194  163,037 
 
2)  2000 Chevrolet Impala  2G1WH55K2Y9374114  57,475 
 
3)  1993 Chevrolet Suburban  1GNEC16K3PJ329959  157,088 
 
4)  1997 Chevrolet Cavalier  1G1JC5246V7261682  unknown 


